
 
 

LINCOLN TENANTS' PANEL 
 

Wednesday, 15 November 
2017 

10.30 am Committee Room 1 

 
Lincoln Tenants Panel 
member(s): 
 

 
 
Kathy Hill, Debbie Rousseau (Vice-Chair), 
Caroline Coyle-Fox, Brian Botham, Christine Lamming, 
Sharron Elsom, Barrie Frith, Mick Barber, John Gooding, Felicity 
Kelsall, Sheila Watkinson and Richard Kelly 

 
Also in attendance: 
 

 
Karen Talbot and Chris Morton 

A G E N D A 

SECTION A Page(s)  

1.  Welcome and Apologies  
 

 

(a)   LTP Member for Moorland, John Gooding - Confirmation of Seat 
(Chris Morton)  
 

 

(b)   Resignation of LTP Member for Newport-Matt Hall  
 

 

(c)   Resignation of Chair of LTP and Member for Ermine East-Eric 
Jenkinson  
 

 

2.  Confirmation of Minutes - 11/10/17  
 

3 - 10 

3.  LTP Elections  
 

 

(a)   Chair of LTP  
 

 

(b)   Area Elections 2018  
 

 

4.  Declarations of Interest  
 
Please note that, in accordance with the LTP Code of Conduct, when 
declaring interests LTP members must disclose the existence and nature 
of the interest and whether it is a disclosable or personal interests. 
 

 

5.  Performance Monitoring Report Quarter 2 - 2017/18  (Karen Talbot)  
 

11 - 22 

6.  Green Spaces Volunteering (Dave Walker)  
 

 

7.  Update on Voids Scrutiny Report (Farrah Cornwell)  
 

 

Public Document Pack



 

8.  HSSC Reports - Meeting 6 November 2017 (HSSC Reps)  
 

 

9.  Scrutiny  
 

 

(a)   Allocations and Tenancy (Caroline Coyle-Fox)  
 

 

(b)   Neighbourhood, Community Involvement and Home (Chris Morton)  
 

 

10.  Anti-Social Behaviour Monitoring (Debbie Rosseau)  
 

 

11.  Leasehold Matters (Felicity Kelsall)  
 

 

12.  LTP Training (Chris Morton)  
 

 

13.  Tenant Inspector Results (Chris Morton)  
 

23 - 24 

14.  LTP Elections - AGM (Chris Morton)  
 

 

15.  Items for the Next Meeting (All)  
 

 

(a)   Review of the Work Programme (All)  
 

 

16.  Non Agenda Items  
 

 

 



Lincoln Tenants' Panel 11 October 2017 

 
Present: Eric Jenkinson (in the Chair) 

 
Members: Kathy Hill, Debbie Rousseau (Vice-Chair), 

Caroline Coyle-Fox, Brian Botham, Christine Lamming, 
Sharron Elsom, Barrie Frith, Mick Barber, Sheila 
Watkinson and Richard Kelly 
 

Officers: 
 
 
Councillors: 

Bob Ledger, Jordan Allmond and Chris Morton 
 
 
Councillor Peter West 

 
Others: 
 
Apologies for Absence: 

 
John Mather and David George 
 
John Ranshaw and Felicity Kelsall 
 

 
116.  Welcome and Apologies  

 
The chair opened the meeting and welcomed everyone. Apologies were received 
from Felicity Kelsall and John Ranshaw.  
 

117.  Confirmation of Minutes - 6 September 2017  
 

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 6 September 2017 be 
confirmed. 
 

118.  Declarations of Interest  
 

RESOLVED there were no conflicts of interest raised.  
 

119.  Quarterly Question Time (Bob Ledger and Councillor Pete West)  
 

There were two sections to Quarterly Question Time on this occasion. The first was 
led by Councillor Peter West, Portfolio Holder for Housing and Bob Ledger, Director 
of Housing and Regeneration.  
 
Q1) Would you agree when the new tenant signs the tenancy agreement, there is a 
space including the electrical register, so they could be signed at the same time? 
 
 A) Due to Individual Electoral Registration, the government is pushing more and 
more people to register themselves online in order that information can be verified 
via the Department for Works and Pensions. In view of this, we no longer provide 
hard copies of application forms. We undertake a canvas every year to confirm who 
is living at every property in the city (householder enquiry form), with invitations to 
register sent out to those who return  the initial household enquiry form should they 
not already be registered. In answer to the question therefore, due to the 
requirements of individual electoral registration I would not be able to provide a form 
that they could complete at the same time as singing up to their tenancy. I could, 
however provide a letter with a link to the government’s registration website or a 
contact number for ourselves (we can also process applications over the phone). 

Public Document Pack

3

Item No. 2



Alternatively, we have some bookmarks that we use for the University which has the 
governments register to vote web address on it which we could include in tenancy 
welcomes packs if that would be helpful.  
 
Q2)Because sometimes it takes between two to ten weeks to complete some of the 
work carried out, is this caused by the lack of personnel employed by the council and 
if that is the case do we need to employ more? 
A) We split the work between day to day repair and planned works. The former is 
done by ourselves and the latter by Kier (and their subcontractors). For the day to 
day work last financial year, taking the average from the 30,000 plus repair jobs, we 
did repairs in an average of five days.  
 
Q3)Because there is a concern of the quality of the work regarding the contractors, 
is it possible it could be more scrutinised, before they receive payment? 
 
A) If there are specific concerns about work by Kier and their contractors members 
of LTP and other tenants need to share the specifics of the concern as the issue 
arises and we’ll look into it. In my experience the Kier criticism I have heard is 
usually based on something historical i.e. when I’ve asked for the specifics of an 
issue it I find it usually happened several years ago. We’ve spent the last year trying 
to get Kier to improve their processes and they are responding. Alongside that we 
also freeing up our investment team to carry out more checks on the quality of the 
Kier work. Monitored tenant satisfaction levels with Kier work is good. 
Response. Did we ask the public if the satisfaction with Kier has improved? 
A) These surveys were carried out by asking tenants for their opinions. .  

 
Q4) In 2020 the elderly is going to be targeted for the bedroom tax, what are we 
putting into place to help them to downsize and help the situation? 
A) The applicable age for bedroom tax moves up the age scale in line with the rise in 
pension age eligibility up to 2020. Looking at the regulations we can’t see where it is 
confirmed that pensioners will be targeted. 
 
For tenancies created since April this year and applying from April 2018 housing 
benefit will be capped at Local Housing Allowance rate in relation to the number of 
bedrooms ‘needed.’ We need to do some work to prepare and alert people who 
might be affected by the changes.  
 
Q5) Because LTP is looking at a pilot system regarding furniture left at council 
properties, so we can allocate to tenants in need which is going to be means-tested, 
would he allow, so we could be allocated a couple of garages because there is a 
lack of space at Hamilton House? 
 
A) Yes of course you could use empty garages. However there is a scheme 
operating currently although with minimal publicity. There is lots of history about the 
aim to set up a furniture project through charities but we haven’t got a full blown 
scheme operating. There’s a lot of work involved. The council can support with the 
establishment of a scheme and I recommend starting with a conversation with 
Tenancy Services and their experience in working with the charities.  
 
Q6) This is a true and blunt question, what does he think the good and the bad 
things regarding LTP, and what would he like to see for the future of the LTP while 
he remains in office. 
 

4



A) We genuinely value the commitment in time an effort that you all make. We and 
our contractors spend thousands of pounds getting tenant feedback on the work we 
undertake and services we provide. The whole point of Housing is that we are all 
tasked with providing services that meet tenant requirements and therefore we need 
to keep an effective dialogue going with tenants. 
LTP has a crucial role to play in this. As a sign of that commitment we are one of 
very few councils who have tenants as standing members of a formal committee. 
The council would like to support LTP to grow and develop its role further in 
providing feedback and the tenant perspective on housing services.  
Councillor Peter West also answered and stated that we are very grateful and take 
LTP’s views into account. We also appreciate how much effort LTP members put in 
and we should look to see if LTP’s role could grow in the future. 
 
Councillor Peter West  left the meeting at this point. 
The second set of questions concerned the Big Local Project on Birchwood and the 
questions were answered by John Mather, Facilitator, Birchwood Area Community 
Land Trust (BACLT) and David George, Vice-Chair (BACLT). 
 
 
 
 
 
David George explained the background to the project: 
 

a) Explained the Birchwood area was given £1m funding and one of the projects 
is to provide recreational facilities on the land off Jasmin Green 
 

b) Stated that the COLC has agreed in principle to transfer the freehold of part of 
Jasmin Green  to the Birchwood Big Local through a community land trust 
known as Birchwood Area Community Land Trust (BACLT). Part of the 
remainder of Jasmin Green is to be leased short-term to BACLT 
 

c) Advised the proposal is for housing to be built on part of the land, however 
these houses were to be built anyway under the central Lincoln plan but this 
way will see the Birchwood Big Local receive income from the developers. 
This will then be used to fund recreational facilities on the remaining section of 
the land. 

 
Questions were then asked by LTP and the answers were summarised below. 
Q1) Are you aware a petition to stop the development has been submitted by a local 
group set up to oppose the plans? 
 
A) Yes we are aware of this. 
 
Q2) Some residents are homeowners. Will the development lead to a devaluation in 
house prices? 
 
A) It’s not possible to say categorical if this will happen or not but its’s not something 
that planners would normally take into account. 
 
Q3) Not one resident of Lyneham Close has been contacted by the Big Local or 
voiced their opinions in support of this project. Why were we not consulted and 
engaged with directly? 

5



 
A) We have held public events and carried out as much consultation as possible, 
however due to resources it is not possible knock on every single door in the area.  
 
Q4) Who are the 326 people in favour of the project? Where do they live? Will they 
be directly affected? What are group are they? 
 
A) 98 % of people who responded to consultation in 2015  were in favour. In the 
autumn of 2015 two rounds of leaflet drops were carried out to all properties in the 
area and around 400 people came to consultation events.  
 
Q5) Why has it taken around five years to get to this point with the project? 
A) We didn’t get much notice that Birchwood had been awarded this money and 
there wasn’t an organisation or structure in place to facilitate the project. Therefore, 
we have had to start everything from scratch and this has taken time.  
 
Q6) Where will the road access be for the new housing? 
 
A) Initially we wanted to provide a road through the back of the shopping centre 
carpark, however this was not possible, so we are now considering access through 
Aldergrove Crescent. 
 
There were a number of other questions that it was not possible to answer at the 
meeting due to time constraints. It was agreed that answers would be provided and 
circulated to LTP members. 
 
ACTION circulate answers to LTP members.   
 
 
 
 

120.  Service Delivery Plan Update (Paula Burton)  
 

Paula Burton,Housing Quality and Performance Manager presented an update of the 
Service Delivery Plan.  
 
A) Explained that housing have a service delivery plan and this has a list of tasks 
that housing need to complete in 17/18 
 
B) Advised the plan states a list of tasks, who is responsible and deadlines for these 
 
C) Updated LTP on the current status of all tasks within the plan. 
 
D) Invited LTP members to ask any questions about the plan. 
 
 
Q1) For task 30, do you have a timescale yet? 
 
A) Not yet as we are still monitoring the affect that all of the changes are having and 
therefore haven’t added a completion date to the projects. 
 
RESOLVED the update be noted.  
 

6



 
121.  Under Occupation Scheme (Paula Burton)  

 
Paula Burton, gave an update on the under occupation incentive scheme to the 
panel. 
 
RESOLVED the update be noted.  
 

122.  Code of Conduct  
123.  Community Investment Application (Chris Morton)  

 
RESOLVED item deferred due to the application still awaiting assessment by the 
community investment panel.  
 

124.  LTP Budget Update Q2 (Chris Morton/Mick Barber)  
 

Chris Morton, Resident Involvement Manager, gave an update on the LTP budget: 
 

a) Explained the current expenditure of the budget and that sufficient funding remains to 

allow LTP and other groups to operate until the end of the year 

 

b) Advised that expenditure is similar to the amount spent this time last year. 

 
RESOLVED the report be noted.  
 

125.  ARCH Feedback  
 

RESOLVED item deferred as no further update received regarding ARCH. 
 

126.  Leasehold Matters (Felicity Kelsall)  
 

RESOLVED no further update available.  
 

127.  Scrutiny  
128.  Allocations and Tenancy (Caroline Coyle-Fox)  

 
Caroline Coyle-Fox, Chair of Allocations and Tenancy: 
 

a) Explained that the group is looking at furniture collection schemes provided by 

charities in Lincoln 

 

b) Advised at the next meeting a representative from Alive Church would be attending 

and asked questions about the scheme that is in operation. 

 
RESOLVED the update be noted.  
 

129.  Neighbourhood, Community Involvement and Home (Chris Morton)  
 

Chris Morton gave an update on behalf of the chair of Neighbourhood, Community 
Involvement and Home group. 
 

a) Advised the group are looking at repairs and at the meeting yesterday arranged to 

shadow operatives and send out a satisfaction survey to residents about repairs. 

7



 
RESOLVED the update be noted. 
 

130.  Anti-Social Behaviour Monitoring (Debbie Rousseau)  
 

Debbie Rousseau, Chair of the LTP ASB group. 
 

a) Advised the group had agreed to join forces with council officers and reform the ASB 

development group that would meet monthly 

 

b) Explained the LTP ASB group would still meet on a quarterly basis. 

 
RESOLVED the update be noted. 
 

131.  Gardens Group (Debbie Rousseau)  
 

Debbie Rousseau advised that a number of LTP members felt that the state of untidy 
gardens should be looked at by the panel and therefore a task and finish group 
should be formed. 
 
RESOLVED it was agreed that CM should contact DR and arrange a date for this 
meeting.  
 

132.  LTP Publicity and Membership (Chris Morton)  
 

RESOLVED no further update available.  
 

133.  LTP Training  
 

The next LTP training session will take place on 8 November, 10:00-11:00 at City 
Hall and will cover allocations. 
 
Following this a workshop on Homelessness will take place at Trafford Hall on 21-22 
November. 
 
RESOLVED the update be noted. 
 

134.  Items for the Next Meeting  
 

LTP members were reminded the next LTP meeting will now take place on 15 
November 17.  
 

135.  Review of the Work Programme (All)  
 

RESOLVED-item noted and LTP members didn’t request any changes to the LTP 
workprogramme.  
 

136.  Non Agenda Items  
 

Housing Scrutiny Sub Committee 
 
It was explained that Caroline Coyle-Fox was elected to stand in for Gaynor Brown 
at HSSC but still needs electing into the seat. It was felt she should continue to cover 

8



the seat until the LTP AGM in March. This was because there is only three meetings 
left until then and it would mean holding an election in November and then again in 
March.  
 
RESOLVED Caroline Coyle-Fox to continue to cover the seat until the LTP AGM 
elections.  
 
EMTPF Conference 23 November 17 
 
LTP members were notified that the next EMTPF conference is taking place on 23 
November 17 and to contact CM if they wished to attend. It was also explained the 
housing minster would be attending. 
 
RESOLVED LTP members to contact CM about attending.  
 

9



This page is intentionally left blank

10



LINCOLN TENANTS’ PANEL  15 November 2017 
 

 

 
SUBJECT: 
 

 

PERFORMANCE MONITORING REPORT QUARTER 2 – 2017/18  
 

REPORT BY: 
 

KAREN TALBOT 
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR – HOUSING  
 

LEAD OFFICER: 
 

PAULA BURTON 
HOUSING QUALITY & PERFORMANCE TEAM LEADER 

 

 

 

1. Purpose of Report 
 

1.1 To provide Lincoln Tenants’ Panel with an end of quarter report on Performance 
Indicators for the second quarter of year 2017/18 (July 2017 – September 2017).  
See Appendix A. 
 

2. Executive Summary 
  

2.1 This report combines all performance relevant to Housing Landlord issues. 
 

2.2 In total there are 23 measures and of these, 11 are on or exceeding targets for the 
year and 12 have not met the targets set.  
  

3. Background 
 

3.1 Over the last seven years the Council has been working with the Lincoln Tenants 
Panel to improve external scrutiny and to meet the standards implemented by the 
Tenant Services Authority. 
 

3.2 From 1 April 2010 all social landlords were required to have local offers in place 
alongside the national standards as set out in the new Regulatory Framework for 
Social Housing. The Framework was amended with effect from April 2012 but the 
principles remain the same. 
 
 
 

4. Main Body of Report 
 

4.1 Appendix A attempts to simplify the overall analysis by listing performance on a 
service functional basis (rents, repairs etc) and then showing the source of the 
indicator (reason). 
 

4.2 For comparison purposes each indicator shows performance for the last year, 
target for current year (where applicable) and progress made in the current year. 
 

4.3 Appendix A shows which targets have been met and those where we have not 

11

Item No. 5



achieved our target.  There are 10 indicators that are currently meeting or 
exceeding target at the end of the year. Particular areas to highlight are: 
 
Percentage of all emergency repairs carried out within time limits 
 
All emergency repairs in the first two quarters have been completed within 24 
hours of the repair being reported. 
 
Tenant satisfaction with repairs 
 
During the second quarter there were 96.50% of tenants that were satisfied with 
the repairs that they had carried out in their home which resulted in a year to date 
satisfaction rate of 95.54%. 
 
Percentage of non-decent homes 
 
The Investment Team have ensured that work has been carried out to programme 
and at the end of the second quarter all of the council’s housing stock remained at 
a decent standard. 
 
Percentage of ASB cases closed that were resolved  
 
Officers have continued to work hard to improve performance in this area.  During 
the last quarter all cases that were closed were resolved and the average time 
taken to resolve the cases was 53.15 days. 
 
 

4.4 The following summary provides a brief explanation of reasons where we have not 
achieved our targets. Particular areas to highlight are: 
 
Rent Arrears 
 
The percentage of rent arrears currently stands at 2.58% which is not achieving 
the target of 2.20% but is following the same trend as last year so it is expected 
that the target will be achieved by year end.   
 
Average re-let period 
 
Although the performance for the second quarter is not achieving target the 
performance has been improving and the performance for the month of September 
was within target.  There have been changes made to the management of the 
team, additional resources working temporarily within the team and the Void 
Support Team is now fully staffed so it is expected that performance shall continue 
to remain within target. 
 
Percentage of offers accepted first time 
 

Performance stands at 75.56% at the end of the second quarter which remains 
below target.  The properties continue to be refused for a variety of reasons with 
the highest number of refusals being applicants stating that the areas are not 

12



suitable or they have changed their mind about moving, which is beyond the 
Council’s control.  Officers continue to gather as much information as they can 
about refusal reasons so that if a remedy is required it can be acted on.     
 
Complaints 
 
Performance in this area continues to be below the standard required.  It is 
unlikely that performance will improve enough to achieve target by the year end, 
but the process will continue to be scrutinised at each stage of the complaint to 
ensure that there is a clear understanding of why each late complaint was delayed 
and put things in place to ensure that more complaints are completed within time. 

  
5. Strategic priorities 

  
5.1 
 
 
 

Improve the performance of the Council’s Housing Landlord Function 
 

There continues to be a strong commitment to improving the quality and efficiency 
of the service and this is a key aim in the Housing Revenue Account Business 
Plan. 
 

6. Organisational Impacts  
 

6.1 Finance  
 
The performance reported in this report are all, currently, being delivered within 
the existing budget.  
 

7. Recommendation  
 

7.1 LTP Members are asked to note and comment on: 
 

 a) The current performance outcomes during the financial year 2017/18 ; 
 

 b)     A commitment to continue reporting on a quarterly basis and to determine a 
programme to have more interim in depth reviews of service specific 
performance. 
 

Key Decision 
 

Yes/No 

Key Decision Reference 
No. 
 

 

Do the Exempt 
Information Categories 
Apply 
 

Yes/No 

Call in and Urgency: Is the 
decision one to which Rule 
15 of the Scrutiny 
Procedure Rules apply? 

Yes/No 

13



 
Does the report contain 
Appendices? 
 

Yes/No 

List of Background 
Papers: 

 

Lead Officer: Paula Burton, Housing Quality and Performance Team 
Leader 
Telephone 873572 

 
 
Notes for Report Authors 
 
1. An impact assessment toolkit is still available through the following link:   

http://LINCOLN-
BOOKING/af3int/an/default.aspx/RenderForm/?F.Name=LvagZCjmbhF 

 

This does not have to be provided with the report, however its completion may assist report 
authors when preparing a report. 
 
2. Report Authors should only complete those sections of the template that apply. They 
must also ensure that any required consultation has been completed before the report is 
forwarded to Committee Services. 
 
3. An Information Report Template is available within the Committee Report Template 
folder on Authority Wide.  
 
4. Within the Committee Report Template folder on Authority Wide is an information sheet 
on how reports should be prepared including formatting. 

14

http://lincoln-booking/af3int/an/default.aspx/RenderForm/?F.Name=LvagZCjmbhF
http://lincoln-booking/af3int/an/default.aspx/RenderForm/?F.Name=LvagZCjmbhF


 

 

LANDLORD SERVICES – PERFORMANCE 2017/18        

 APPENDIX A 

 

 

Figures in brackets are the standalone quarterly figure.  

 

Refer
ence 

 

Description Actual 
2016/1

7 

Targe
t 

2017/
18 

2017/
18 Q1 

2017/
18 Q2 

2017/1
8 

Q3 

2017/
18 
 Q4 

Commentary 

 
Rents 

125B % of rent collected 
as a percentage of 
rent due 

100.58
% 

100% 98.88
% 

98.21
% 

(97.5
4%) 

  Below target. 

126 Arrears as a % of 
rent debit 

2.20% 2.15
% 
 

2.41% 2.58
% 

  Below target. 

 
 

15



Refer
ence 

 

Description Actual 
2016/1

7 

Targe
t 

2017/
18 

2017/
18 Q1 

2017/
18 Q2 

2017/1
8 

Q3 

2017/
18 
 Q4 

Commentary 

Voids 

69 % of rent lost due 
to vacant dwellings 
 
 
 

0.84% 0.90
% 

1.15% 1.06
% 

(0.97
%) 

  Below target. 

58 Average re-let 
period – General 
needs (excluding 
major works) 

19.1 
days 

20 
days 

24.68 
days 

23.83 
days 
(23.1

5) 

  Below target. 

61 Average re-let 
period – All 
dwellings (including 
major works) 

23.3 
days 

25 
days 

31.54 
days 

29.95 
days 
(28.3

2) 

  Below target. 

 
Allocations 

85A % of offers 
accepted first time 

83.06
% 

85% 
 

75.74
% 

75.56
% 

(75.3

  Below target. 

16



Refer
ence 

 

Description Actual 
2016/1

7 

Targe
t 

2017/
18 

2017/
18 Q1 

2017/
18 Q2 

2017/1
8 

Q3 

2017/
18 
 Q4 

Commentary 

7%) 

 
Repairs 

29 % of all emergency 
repairs carried out 
within time limits 

99.87
% 

99.5
% 

100% 100% 
(100
%) 

  Better than target. 

32 % of all repairs 
carried out within 
time limits 

97.36
% 

97.5
% 

97.20
% 

96.52
% 

(95.9
2%) 

  Below target. 

33 Average time taken 
to complete repairs 

4.9 
days 

8 
days 

6.78 
days 

7.05 
days 
(7.29) 

  Better than target. 

34 Complete repairs 
right on first visit. 

86.12
% 

90% 
 

86.94
% 

88.01
% 

(89.0
7%) 

  Below target. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

   
 

17



Refer
ence 

 

Description Actual 
2016/1

7 

Targe
t 

2017/
18 

2017/
18 Q1 

2017/
18 Q2 

2017/1
8 

Q3 

2017/
18 
 Q4 

Commentary 

37 Repair 
appointments kept 
against 
appointments 
made (%) 

95.66
% 

95% 96.52
% 

96.25
% 

(95.9
8%) 

Better than target. 

41 Tenant satisfaction 
with repairs 
 

96.72
% 

95% 94.48
% 

95.54
% 

(96.5
0%) 

  Better than target. 

  
Decent Homes 

50 % of non-decent 
homes 

0.04% 0% 0% 0%   On target. 

48 % of homes with 
valid gas safety 
certificate 

99.96
% 

100% 99.95
% 

99.95
% 

(99.9
5%) 

  Below target. 

 
Comp

         

18



Refer
ence 

 

Description Actual 
2016/1

7 

Targe
t 

2017/
18 

2017/
18 Q1 

2017/
18 Q2 

2017/1
8 

Q3 

2017/
18 
 Q4 

Commentary 

laints 

22 % of complaints 
replied to in 10 
working days 

86.10
% 

95% 88.89
% 

90.10
% 

(91.0
7%) 

  Below target. 

22A Councillor 
enquiries replied to 
within time 

87.50
% 

95% 100.0
0% 

100.0
0% 

(100
%) 

  Better than target. 

22B MP enquiries 
replied to within 
time 

88.14
% 

100% 
 

90.91
% 

96.00
% 

(100
%) 

  Below target. 

 
ASB 

89 % of ASB cases 
closed that were 
resolved 

82.86
% 

94% 99.13
% 

99.52
% 

(100
%) 

  Better than target. 

19



Refer
ence 

 

Description Actual 
2016/1

7 

Targe
t 

2017/
18 

2017/
18 Q1 

2017/
18 Q2 

2017/1
8 

Q3 

2017/
18 
 Q4 

Commentary 

90 Average days to 
resolve ASB cases 

62.3 
days 

70 
days 

55 
days 

54.17 
days 
(53.1

5) 

  Better than target. 

 
Other 

         

 Expenditure 
against target set 
for year – 
responsive 
maintenance 

98.25
% 

100% 12% 33%   On target. 

 Expenditure 
against target set 
for year – capital 
programme 

93.7% 100% 3% 13%   On target. 

 
 
 
 

20



Refer
ence 

 

Description Actual 
2016/1

7 

Targe
t 

2017/
18 

2017/
18 Q1 

2017/
18 Q2 

2017/1
8 

Q3 

2017/
18 
 Q4 

Commentary 

Customer Contact 

 % of calls 
answered within 60 
seconds 

80% 80% 71.10
% 

67.46
% 

(65.2
3%) 

  Below target. 

 Customer 
satisfaction with 
the overall service 

88% 88% 88% 88%   On target. 
This is a biannual 
survey which was 
carried out during 
the third quarter of 
2016/17. 

 

21



T
his page is intentionally blank.



 

LINCOLN TENANTS’ PANEL  15 November 2017 
 

 

 
SUBJECT: 
 

 
TENANT INSPECTOR RESULTS APRIL-OCTOBER 2017 

REPORT BY: 
 

CHRIS MORTON, RESIDENT INVOLVEMENT MANAGER 
 

 

 

 

1. Purpose of Report 
 

1.1 To provide Lincoln Tenants’ Panel the results of tenant inspections of void 
properties between 1 April and 31 October 2017. 
 

2. Executive Summary 
  

2.1 This report sets out the results of the inspections, showing how many properties 
scored green, amber or red in the six-month period.  
 

3. Background 
 

3.1 The council publishes an ‘empty property lettings standard’ and all properties 
should meet this before being let. To help ensure that we meet this standard the 
tenant inspector programme was established.  
 

3.2 The tenant inspectors check around 10 per cent of properties let per year and 
judge them against the standard mentioned in 3.2. Each property is given a score 
by section as well as an overall score. Results of the inspections are discussed at 
meetings with the voids team and are used to highlight issues with operatives and 
contractors.  
 

4. Results  
 

4.1 For the period between 1 April 2017 and 31 October 2017, 21 properties were 
inspected and: 
 

 19 were scored as green  

 2 were scored as amber 

 0 were scored as red.  

 

  

5. Recommendation  
 

5.1 LTP Members are asked to note the report and feedback any comments to the 
tenant inspectors. 
 

 

23

Item No. 13



This page is intentionally blank.


	Agenda
	2 Confirmation of Minutes - 11/10/17
	Minutes

	5 Performance Monitoring Report Quarter 2 - 2017/18  (Karen Talbot)
	LTP Q2 2017 18 performance appendix

	13 Tenant Inspector Results (Chris Morton)

